Email RE: Consultation on draft Cleobury Mortimer Neighbourhood Development Plan - extension
to end date

As you will be aware we have been representing NHS interests during the Shropshire Local Plan
Process.

As part of this it was agreed at the recent Stage 1 Public Examination Hearings that the NHS would
co-ordinate its input into the proposed infrastructure delivery arrangements. It is intended that this
should, on an ongoing basis, identify where improvements to health facilities of all types will be
required and where new development might provide support to the provision of that infrastructure,
whether through CIL and/or S106. Assuming this mechanism starts and operates as planned on an
ongoing basis, then issues that might arise at locations across the county should get picked up and
this should filter through to Neighbourhood Development Plans, as appropriate.

At this stage, therefore, we have no further observations on the draft Cleobury Mortimer
Neighbourhood Development Plan.

Please get back to me if you have any queries on this approach
With kind regards
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07951 410355

0121 744 5511

Address
Tyler Parkes, 66 Stratford Road, Shirley, Solihull, B90 3LP

Opening Hours

Monday-Friday: 09:00 — 17:30

Office open by appointment only

Saturday / Sunday / Bank Holidays: Closed

click here for

tyler-parkes.couk

Planning and Architecturs | advice | applcation | drawings

Please don’t print this email unless you really need to!

Disclaimer:

This email has been sent from The Tyler-Parkes Partnership and is intended for the above named recipient only. If you receive
this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies. If you are not the intended recipient you may not
use, disclose, or copy this email or any files attached to it. Any views or opinions expressed within this email and its
attachments are those of the author only and do not necessarily represent those of The Tyler-Parkes Partnership. The Tyler-
Parkes Partnership does not accept any responsibility for viruses that may be transmitted with this email or its attachments

We continue to follow Government guidance in regards to ‘COVID secure’. If you require an in person meeting please contact
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already given to you, it is highly unlikely to be genuine. Do not reply to the email or act on it but contact us
immediately.




